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Song, Taehoon

From: Tomczak, Tammy
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2021 8:12 AM
To: Song, Taehoon; Pavon, Sandy
Subject: FW: RE: NRC Form 314 Question
Attachments: NRC Form 314 re Pinnacle Hospital.pdf

Good morning, Sandy and Tae, 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you, 
Tammy 
 

From: Tran, Frank <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 2:09 PM 
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>; Orlikowski, Robert <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: RE: NRC Form 314 Question 
 
Hi Tammy, 
 
After sending the licensee and its lawyer a letter demanding for information on April 16, 2021, I finally got their 
response সহ঺঻ 
 
Could you please control the attachment in as an incoming termination request under CN625333. Please send 
me the document for a new licensing action (fee sheet, etc.) 
 
Bob, based on the discussion with the licensee and the submitted information and a review of inspection 
history in ADAMS, I have sufficient information to terminate this license. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you and wish both of you and your family a great weekend!!! 
Frank 
 
 
 

From: Stephanie Heim <SHeim@pinnaclehealthcare.net>  
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 5:00 PM 
To: Tran, Frank <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC Form 314 Question 
 
Mr. Tran, 
 
Thank you so much for your guidance.  Attached to this email, please find Pinnacle’s completed NRC Form 314.  If you 
have any questions, or if there is anything else we need to do, please feel free to let me know.   
 
Have a great day.  
 

Sincerely, 
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Stephanie Heim 
 
Stephanie Heim 
In-House Counsel 
Pinnacle Healthcare, LLC 
9301 Connecticut Drive 
Crown Point, IN 46307 
Main Hospital: 219-756-2100  
Direct Office: 219-796-4113 
Cell Phone: 219-671-2051 
Facsimile: 219-756-0415  
EMail: sheim@pinnaclehealthcare.net 
 
The information contained in this email message is from Pinnacle Healthcare, LLC and may be privileged, 
confidential, and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any further disclosure or use, 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you think that 
you have received this email message in error, please delete the email, and either email the sender at the above 
address or notify us at our telephone number (219) 796-4113. 
 


